Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piiblica de Inmersion Dual en Espaiiol
2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Friday, August 5, 2016/viernes, 5 de agosto del 2016
ROOM 7
L. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO
A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria
Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at 3 p.i.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro FPresemid | Aol
Presente | Ausente
1. Fernando Aceves Parent/Madre (14-17)
2 Michelle Ramos Parent/Padre (15-18)
3 Jennifer Bacsafia Parent/Madre (16-19)
4, Angelita Sepillveda | Staft/Personal (14-17)
5 Antonio Gonzalez | Teacher/Maestro (15-18)
6. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
7. Gustavo Gonzéalez | Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (14-17)
8. Peter Moulton Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (15-18)
9, Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
10. | Vacant Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Directot/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda
D. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La mision de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingties (espaiiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

II. _COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION
A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for

more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningun individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningiin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

IIL. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. Front Parking Lot Project & Change to the Instructional Calendar/Proyecto de Estacionamiento y Cambio a
Calendario de Instruccion — de Leon (30 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)



It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IA.

Motion: Second: Vote:

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS/Prdxima Junta - TBA for 2016-17 School Year
VIII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras
VIX. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura

The meeting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta terminéd a las : p.m.

Motion: Second: Vote:

n compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individual's
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Divectiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [IIA
Board Meeting Date: August 5, 2016
Subject: Parking Lot and Instructional Calendar

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I |

Committee: School Leadership

Background: Governing Board approved the rehabilitation and redesign of the front school parking lot. Work was
scheduled to begin June 13 through July 22, 2016. Given the impact on staff parking, School Leadership requested
that the work commence on Friday, June 17, 2016.

Information: The construction team has made significant progress, however they have encountered several
complications since the commencement resulting in significant delays. The primary concerns are related to unstable
subgrade which are further complicated by the presence of shallow or abandoned utilities and removed subsurface
structures. A number of possible solutions have been designed by the architectural firm in collaboration with the
civil and geotechnical engineers. Although proposed solutions have been successful in certain areas of the parking
lot, several crucial areas remain unresponsive. As such, the next step in ensuring soil stability will require
excavation as well as additional subgrade. School Leadership has made it very clear the school cannot and will not
extend the deadline beyond August 18. As such, the construction team has committed their staff to evenings and
weekends in an effort to complete project.

Instructional Calendar:

Unfortunately, this will extend the completion date to August 18, 2016, necessitating a delay to the first of school by
four days - August 22, 2016, Despite the delay, LAS remains within the appropriate minimum number of
instructional days as required by the California Department of Education. With regards to required instructional
minutes, the change will only require that minutes be added to approximately nine Transitional Kindergarten days at
the end of the school year, should there be no instructional days added back to the calendar. This information will be
communicated well in advance to families so that they can plan appropriately. The changes have no impact on staff
work days other than providing additional preparation/professional development time. With regards to
communication of changes to all LAS families, school leadership is prepared to communicate the unexpected
change via phone message, email and letters as soon as the board provides direction.

Fiscal Impact: Current estimates range between S0K-75K over bid amount of 488K but far below the Board
approved project budget of 750K.

Recommendation: School Leadership recommends that the Board approve the new instructional start date of
August 22, 2016. Options for changes include 1) Version that includes 177 Instructional Days or 2) Version that
maintains 181 instructional days, therefore changing the final instructional day to June 13, 2017.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Documents Attached:

1. 2016-2017 Calendar Version 4.15.16 (Board Approved)
2. 2016-2017 Calendar Version 177 Instructional Days

3. 2016-2017 Calendar Version 181 Instructional Days

MOTION
Insurance Renewal

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Jennifer Bacsafra

Gustavo Gonzélez
Peter Moulton

Erandi Zamora

Sepilveda-Parnell, Angel

Gonzalez, Antonio

Perla Campos

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 30 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: de Ledn ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 8.5.2016 ( ) MOU, pages




sheg euoponnsy £

sheq jeuonan syl 7

shug jeuoron s St

sheq [ruonInnSY 72

shep yom 7L shepyom 7z sAepyiom ST (13 shep yom 7
0 6C 82 I3 9 ST 1€ 0€ l 8T 6C 82 T 92 St £ 57 0€ 6T E3 Ji3 5T
ba (a4 4 0z 6T 8T LZ 9z ST ¥z €C [44 114 zc 1z (14 6L 8T LT 9T ST ¥ €T T < (74 6T
L1 BSOS 11 oz 6T 8T L1 9T ST T ST 6 8T LT 9T ST T €T T
g [
oT 6 8 r ET Tt ot 6 e L 8 Je 9 = ¥ € T 1T ot 6 8 L ] S
€ T T 9 S 4 £ Z T T v € T T
jeg 4 nyyr Pa2M ang uojy unsg €S U4 nyy Pam an] uop ung jes [7E} nyiL PaMm anj uo ung jes 14 nyy Pam an] uoy unsg
L10Z dunr £10z Rew £10Z 11dy LT0T Yien
sheg PUoNIN NS B sheq [Puonan; a1 pnnsy 71 <A EUGIONISY 9T
sAepoyom 6L sdepyiom gr shepyiom 7L sAvp yiom gL
8¢ LZ 9c 1€ 0E 62 1€ ST
ST tZ x4 ez 1Z 61 14 Lz 9 14 v £e T T 8l 92
8T LT ot ST T 1T 0T 61 8T LT ST L1 9T (13 1 €T T 1 6T
It or 6 8 L T €L T T (1]4 8 0T 6 8 L 9 S t T
14 € 14 T L T 3 (4 1 S
385 U4 nyL Pam an| uop ung e85 ung 15 [E] nyL Pem anl uon ung 1es 14 nyy PeMm anl uow uns
L102 Aienigay LT0Z Menuef 9T0Z J2quiadaa 9T0Z J2qWanoN
sheq (PUONANOSY OF shvg [PuonANDSY [ <Arg euonInnsg ¢ sheq jeuonanisy o
shep yiom L7 Tt 0F shup yiom [Z shepyiom gL shepyiom @
62 8T @k 14 i14 T €T 0E 6Z 8T LE 14 ST 1€ oe 14 8C
T T ford 61 8T LT 9T T €7 (44 114 14 6T 8T £Z 9z ST vz 14 44 114
ST T €T fas 11 ot 6 LT 9T ST I €T [43 T
8 L 9 4 € Z ot 6 8 L 9 4
T € T 1
1eg uyq nygp Pam anj uoy uns 1eg g nyr PaM anj| uow ung
9107 429010 910z Jaquaidas 910z 1sndny 910Z AInr
g dwe? Japupy
L sheq jooyas-uoN 6T SAYQ ¥HOM 44VL1S AITVILNIAIND
T SAED YoM, 33 SADPYION, [0UCISS3f0Id
1€ shAepijoH _ Amum.;ﬁ.—ﬂn-q ﬂhﬁomu 9T'ST i UoISIa\ LNH-CW_NU £TI0Z-9T0Z T I8T SAYQA TYNOLLINYLSNI
ADQ paualioys,
a4 shep pauanoys i =
TET SAeP Ird £T0Z-9T0C Jepua|e) Jiwspedy ZET sADp jind

OLNINVHIVS 40 ANIAVIV IDVNONY




sheq jeuoanisyl ¢

sheq (euonanasyl £Z

sheq jeuogonasul 5T

sAEQ [BUORINASY| ZT

sAep piom T shep yiom zZ shep yiom ST 0E SABD YIOM TT
0 33 82 Iz 9T ST 1€ (3 ‘mm' 62 8T Iz Sz ST 23 €7 I 0€ 33 ST bz 9z
T [22 TT 0z 6T 8T T Er ST vZ €2 T 1z zz Tz 0z 6T 8L LT 9T ST vT € [43 T 0T 6T
P33 o 1T [ 61 8L £ 9T v ST 6 8T LT oT 3 3 33 Tt
ot 8 tr €T [43 it ot 3 g L g L 9 S [ 3 z T ot 3 8 L 9 S
€ T 9 5 ¥ 3 z 1 T 7 € z 1
185 13 nyL | pem | enL | uew | ung JeS 13 nyL | pam | enL | uol | ung 185 13 nyL | pam | enL [ uwow [ uns e [ nyL | PSM | enl | UOW | ung
£10Z aung L10zZ Aoy L10Z idy L10Z WIeIN
sheqQ [euonanIIsy T sheq |ruononasu| ST sheq [EUoRANISY] TT sheq |euoponasu) 9T
shep jpom g1 shepyiom 9T shep yiom TT shep yiom 9T
82 2 9z € 0 62 i3 ST 0% 67 8T I3
ST 7T 54 TT 1z 61 87 T 9z ST vT 34 (23 v 2T 9 0z
8T T El ST 7T 52 [ 33 8T i ST Ja3 E ST bl €T [43 T 6T 8T i3 91 ST T €T
1T 0T 6 8 L T €1 Zt I [ 6 8 o1 6 8 L 9 S ¥ T o1 6 g L 9
2 € 4 T L T € T T S 2 € T T
1B% 114 Ayl E Bny uo ung 185 e} nyL PaMm anj| uo ung 1e5 14 nyy PaMm an] oA unsg 185 g nyp PaM an] uo ung
£T07 Menigaj L0z Asenuer 9T0Z s2quiaeq 9T0Z J2qUWIdAON
sheQ [euoldNIISY] OZ sheq jeuopanAsy] 1 sheq [euopInIsYl § sheq |euoIINIISY O
shepiom TZ 1€ 0F sAep oM TZ shepyiom BT shep yiom 0
67 8 Z 9z ST [ 3 (3 67 8T I oz ST
73 52 0z 53 8T L1 9T [22 £ T 1z 0z 6T 81 £
ST ¥T £l 43 T 0T 6 P23 9T ST 7T €1 f43 T 0z
g z 9 2 € T o1 3 g L 9 ¥ €T
T € Z T 9
185 13 Nyl | PeM | enL | UoW | uns 3es 13 nyL | pam | enL | uow | uns 385 PaM
910¢ 4290120 910z J2quaidas 910z Isndny 910z AInf
8 dwie) Japuty
L sAe(] |00Y2S-UON 6T SAYA MYOM 44¥1S QI TVILN3AIED
1 SAEP HOM, /L SADPYION |DUOISSaf0id
1€ sAepijoH — m>NQ _NCO_HUB._HMC— LLT UOISIa)\ LNUEN_NU £T0Z-9102 T ._ LIT SAYA TYNOILLINYLSNI
sADQg pauao
_M“.ﬂ m>mM>MM_J_w_“o;m — LT0T-9T0Z Jepudje) Jiwapedy MM e uﬁuw:“w

OLNINVYHIVS 40 ANIAVIV FIOVNONV



sheg ruopannw| §

shuQ [UonISY ¢

shog jeuoianis 61

sheg jeuonsnasu z¢

sAup qiom 1 shep yom ZL shep ysom G 0E shup yiom z¢
0 6z 8z LT 9z ST 1€ 0E 87 6T 8T sz 114 L4 £ 0E 6T 8T L& 9T
T 0z 6T 8T £ 9z ST (44 (4 T2 1z (44 1T 0z 61 8T LT 9T ST T € T 1 114 6L
i 53 zT 0z G 8T it 9T 53 T ST I 6 8T T 9T 53 vT 3 43
o1 6 9 s 4 €T A T 0T 6 8 = 8 L 9 S ¥ € Z T 0T 6 8 L 9 S
£ & T 9 S 4 € T T T 4 € 4 T
ies Mg nyL Pam anL uoy ung L] nyL Pam =Nl uown ung ieg Hg nyL Pam anl uoly uns 1Es B nyy Pam anL uoiy ng
LTI0T Bunr £10Z RN £107 [dy LI0T Yrew
sheq [euopannsy 61 <Aeq pruopanasu o1 sheg feuopanns ¢1 shug euonanusY| 91
sAvp yom G shep yiom 9T shep yiom 7T shep ysom o
8z E 9z 1€ 0E 6C i3 3
ST T 14 44 i 14 6T 82 LZ 9¢ 14 14 4 T v 8T
8T LT 9T ST T 12 (43 1z 0z 61 LT LT 9L ST €T 4 1T
1T 0T 6 g L 9 S T 0T 0T 6 8 L 9 S ¥
¥ € Z T = € z T
leg 4 nyy pPam anj uop ung e jeg ug nyyl ﬁN.‘S anj uo ung jeg g nyyL DD}) anjy uow ung
S
£T0Z Aienugay £10Z Aenuer 910z J2quia32q 9T0Z J2quanoN
sheq jruonannsy 17 <A [eUonannsY 17 sheg [euonannsy g sieq [PuopannsY O
sAup qom 17 i3 0t shep yiom 17 shepymom gL shep yiom 0 TE
62 8T L 14 14 ve 4 0E 62 8¢ LT 9 S¢ 1€ 0e 6C 8 0E 6 g 2 T
[43 1z 0z 6T 8T LT T €Z T 1< 114 61 8T e 0 6 8 LT
ST 1 €T fas It ot 6 L1 18 ST €T [4¢ 1T 9T 0T
8 L 9 S v € (4 0T 6 8 L 9 ¥ 6 9 €
1 € [4 T T
ECS a4 AL Pam an uopy ung 15 U3 nyL E an) uon ung ICS [2E] nyL P3M an| UoiN ung
910Z 42G01D0 910z 1aquaidag 9T0¢ 3snny 910Z AInf
8 dwed Japuly
z SAEQ [00LPS-UON 6T SAVA NYOM 4V.S a3 VILNIGIND
o SAEP IO €T sADpYIOM [ouCISS3)0.1d
1€ sAepljoH _ W>NQ _N_.__O_uu.._-_.._.m:— T8T uoIisiap ._NﬂCN_NU £LT0Z-9T0C '€ \_ 18T SAYQA TYNOLLINYLSNI
sAep pauauoys vt sADQ Pauazioys,
IET SAEP JINd LT0Z-9T0TC Jepu3|e) Jlw=pedy ZET sAbp [jng

OLNIINVYEIYS 40 ANIAVIV IDVNONVYI




